

Bijorn Bullock

+1-784-433-5044

P. O. Box 2788, Kingstown, St. Vincent and the Grenadines

bijorn.bullock@gmail.com

Objective

To build a professional career within the restructuring industry through focus, dedication and attention to client satisfaction, where I can enhance and build upon my current knowledge and experience for the benefit of the overall firm and my professional development.

Key Skills

- Preparation of professional and statutory reports
- Data Analysis
- Financial Reporting
- Good Written & Public Speaking Skills
- Microsoft Suite: Word, Excel (Advanced), PowerPoint (Advanced)
- Financial Modelling
- Team Leadership & Relationship Management
- Corporate Insolvencies; including receiverships, voluntary liquidations and court appointed liquidations

Functions and specialty

Four years' experience in Deal Advisory practices, primarily focusing on restructuring and the winding up of distressed and non-distressed entities ranging from insurance, hotel, banking and property management.

Experience

KPMG in Barbados and the Eastern Caribbean

April 2017 – Present

Senior Business Advisor

- Leading numerous insolvency engagements and being responsible for day-to-day management of engagements, including reporting to the manager and partner on issues as well as identifying solutions.
- Preparation of budgets and variance analysis for various engagements, including future funding of operations for formal appointments.
- Analyzing financial and non-financial company information, looking at trends and anomalies within a company's historic performance.
- Preparation of reports to creditors for insolvency engagements; managing creditor correspondences and expectations and acting as the primary contact between the firm and creditors.
- Managing and building relationships with clients, regulators and other stakeholders.
- Onboarding of new clients and engagements, including the preparation of risk management procedures.
- Court Appointed Bankruptcy Trustee of a large resort. My responsibilities include ongoing management of staff on site, preparation of monthly receipts and payments, and managing the creditors' claims process.
- Court Appointed Judicial Management of a large multinational insurance company. Duties include claims processing, creditor correspondences, meetings with regulators, court reporting, and creditor distribution. These duties extended to branches in several islands of the Eastern Caribbean.

- Voluntary Liquidation of an off-shore entity, including statutory reporting, settlement of claims, resolution of a multi-million-dollar onerous asset, and correspondence with creditors.
- Court Appointed Liquidation of an offshore bank. Responsibilities include ensuring compliance with the appropriate laws and liaising with local counsel to ensure the engagement is closed in an efficient and complete manner.
- Receivership of the assets of a local company, including commercial property, residential property, vacant land and a hotel business. Duties involved management of hotel operations, marketing of the properties, client reporting, and recovery of funds to reduce the outstanding debt for the client.
- Court Appointed Liquidation of a hotel, including statutory reporting, property maintenance, negotiation and correspondence with local security agencies, creditor claims review and approval.
- Head of local Corporate Social Responsibility group, including the streamline of local initiative, hosting of local speeches, including education, health and environmental awareness campaigning.

KPMG Eastern Caribbean

January 2016 – April 2017

Staff Accountant

- Restructuring of a small business lending institution, including the sale of a loan portfolio, sale of fixed assets, reporting to and corresponding with local regulators, and asset recovery.
- Court appointed receiverships over personal assets of convicted individuals, including the sale of property.
- Payroll processing for a local company, including payment of statutory deductions and correspondence with intermediary organizations.
- Auditing of a local lottery agency, including auditing live draws.
- Auditing of stock counts of various local organizations.
- Maintaining receipts and payment schedules for various engagements.

Qualification

Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada

2016 – 2018

The University of the West Indies – Cave Hill Campus

2013 – 2015

Bachelor of Science in Accounting & Finance (Hons)

Other Courses

Operis – Financial Modelling

2019

Honours/Activities

- Youth outreach and empowerment programs
- Corporate Social Responsibility

References

- References can be provided upon request